Wolf Township Supervisors - Regular Meeting - October 10, 2022

The Wolf Township Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting was called to order at 7:01pm by Chairman, Dean Barto at the Township Building. Supervisor's attending was David Thomas, and Gregg Clayton. Jennifer Mausteller-Secretary attended the meeting.

Visitors: Bill Edner- Water Authority, Richard Marsh – Sewer Authority

<u>Minutes</u>: A MOTION was made by David Thomas, seconded by Gregg Clayton to approve the Regular Meeting minutes September 12, 2022. Motion Carried.

REPORTS OF OFFICIALS AND COMMITTEES

<u>Code Enforcement</u>: Monthly report distributed to the Board.

Planning Commission:

A **MOTION** was made by Gregg Clayton, seconded by David Thomas to approve the Berninger/ Egly Subdivision & Lot Add On. Motion Carried.

A **MOTION** was made by David Thomas, seconded by Gregg Clayton to release the Bond for K&M Tire Warehouse. Motion carried.

<u>Solicitor</u>

<u>Roadmaster</u>:

- 1. A **MOTION** was made by David Thomas seconded by Gregg Clayton hire Patrick Simcox at the rate of \$15.00 an hour. Motion Carried.
- 2. Hughesville Rotary requested the use of Township Bucket Truck for Holiday Decorations, Gregg & Dave have offered their time to supply the Truck.
- 3. Penn Drive Bridge Replacement has begun it is expected to be completed by December 1, 2022.
- 4. Paving to begin by the end of October 2022.

Sewer Authority Report:

Mr. Marsh reported that everything is going well. Delinquent accounts are beginning to make payments. They are looking in the future to repair or replace some equipment.

Water Authority Report:

Bill Edner reported that the Authority is in need of a borough board member and a Authority Secretary. Some progress is being made on the communications tower and the water tank should be completed by May 2023.

OLD BUSINESS:

<u>NEW BUSINESS:</u>

- 1. A **MOTION** was made by Gregg Clayton seconded by David Thomas to approve Resolution 2022-06-Act 57 of 2022. Motioned Carried.
- 2. Peterman's Trailer Court was issued a NOV for 6 West Plaza Drive- Demo Trailer.
- 3. A MOTION was made by David Thomas, seconded by Gregg Clayton to accept the resignation from Mark Boyer Tax Collector effective December 31, 2022. Motion Carried.
- 4. A MOTION was made by Gregg Clayton, seconded by David Thomas to appoint Jennifer Mausteller as Wolf Township Tax Collector effective January 1, 2023. Motion Carried.
- 5. A MOTION was made by David Thomas, seconded by Gregg Clayton to approve Resolution 2022-07 Tax Collector Service Charges. Motion Carried.
- 6. A MOTION was made by Gregg Clayton, seconded by David Thomas to tentatively adopt the 2023 Budget for Public Inspection. Motion carried.

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS:

FINANCIAL REPORT

A **MOTION** was made by David Thomas, seconded by Gregg Clayton to approve the Treasurer's Report and Payment of Bills. Motion carried.

A **MOTION** was made by Gregg Clayton, seconded by David Thomas to adjourn at 7:21PM. The vote was unanimous.

Respectfully submitted,

Jennifer Mausteller Secretary/Treasurer